

It is better for students to live away from home while studying at university than living with parents. Discuss the advantages and disadvantages and say whether you think it is a good idea.

Similar question:

<https://howtodoielts.com/ielts-essay-harder-study-school/>

Nowadays, some claim compared with domestic lifestyle the option to continue living with one's parents, it is more beneficial for undergraduates to live independently. At the same time, however, there is uncertainty whether the merits of this decision outweigh the demerits. In this essay, I will review both sides of the debate to seek a conclusion.

Comment [Dave1]: not a clear paraphrase

Comment [Dave2]: change the topic into the wrong one just because they want to paraphrase

Comment [Dave3]: paraphrase the topic correctly - don't worry about changing it a lot - use some of the same words - write this sentence fast

Comment [Dave4]: a little informal

Comment [Dave5]: ok

~~To begin with~~ One the one hand, there is ~~no~~ little doubt that since many students have never ~~been lived~~ apart from their families, living without parents is a valuable opportunity for personal growth and the development ~~for of~~ independent thought. ~~Moreover, the~~ The experience of living alone ~~will~~ imparts ~~s~~ a wide range of practical skills, ~~such as related to~~ cooking, cleaning and personal banking. ~~In addition,~~ Their personal development in terms of self-reliance will also be supported by ~~they can~~ spend more time on social activities ~~in at~~ the university, ~~which not only~~ This might include practicing ~~ing~~ their organization skills ~~ing abilities but and~~ also enhancing ~~ing~~ the bonds between ~~their~~ friends. For example, in China most undergraduates live in dorm rooms with up to a dozen other students and forge close interpersonal relationships that often endure long after graduation.

short topic sentence with 1 main idea

explain the idea

develop the idea

keep developing the same idea

keep developing the same idea

Comment [Dave6]: weaker - more reasonable

Comment [Dave7]: whole TA score depends on how much development you have

Comment [Dave8]: too long as a topic sentence - half of your paragraph: On the one hand, living without parents is a valuable opportunity for ... (15 words long or so)

Comment [Dave9]: one main idea - 2 children - half as much attention - 1 child - full attention

Comment [Dave10]: don't start too many sentences with a linking word - good writing doesn't need any linking words

Comment [Dave11]: listing more ideas - never do this

Comment [Dave12]: present simple - true now

Comment [Dave13]: really specific - excellent

Comment [Dave14]: don't just list ideas - develop your ideas

Comment [Dave15]: band 6 or so development - not long or detailed enough for a 7 for TA

Comment [Dave16]: use China / Beijing for a specific example

On the other hand, however, living alone will have a negative impact on students who lack in self-control, as they may have a bad timetable on their daily life. Furthermore, Many teenagers may have experience home-sickness without when not able to seeing their parents, which can lead to the development of anxiety or potentially more serious and distracting mental conditions, and it will pose mental problem, which may be distracted when they are studying. In addition, living by themselves may have also pose a potential risk on for students who are short of practical skills, especially when dealing with kitchen tools daily necessities such as cooking and cleaning.

To summarize, there is no doubt that living independently is an excellent chance opportunity for personal growth. At the same time, however, Nonetheless, it will also there is the potential for have an adverse effect on students who lack in self-discipline and living practical living skills. In the final analysis, therefore, one can conclude that it is positive for most students living to live independently, as it the demerits only happen on certain group of undergraduates apply to a specific segment of undergraduates.

271

Task achievement: 6 – develop your ideas more, have a clear opinion
Cohesion/Coherence: 6 too repetitive with the structures, over-use of linking words
Vocabulary: 7

Comment [Dave17]: already means however

Comment [Dave18]: plural and singular

Comment [Dave19]: struggle to manage their daily activities

Comment [Dave20]: structure is too much like the last paragraph

Comment [Dave21]: more specific verb than have

Comment [Dave22]: no development

Comment [Dave23]: keep your ideas weak and nuanced/complex

Comment [Dave24]: for your task achievement score, you have to develop your ideas fully

Comment [Dave25]: no development

Comment [Dave26]: band 5 for task achievement - no development of your ideas

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave27]: same structure - too repetitive

Comment [Dave28]: a little weaker, more complex, nuanced

Comment [Dave29]: restating your arguments and overall opinion - two sentences. ...

Comment [Dave30]: an exceptional segment

Comment [Dave31]: clear enough - make 100% ...

Comment [Dave32]: In my opinion, ...

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Grammar: 6

Overall: 6.5